

Appendix A

Area East Committee Forward Plan

Meeting Date	Agenda Item	Background and Purpose	Lead Officer
9 August 17	Transport Support for Community and Public Transport	Transport Support for Community and public transport and SSCAT Bus	Nigel Collins
9 August 17	Business Rates	Rates and rateable values of business premises	Sharon Jones
9 August 17	Heart of Wessex	Summary of the work undertaken by the Heart of Wessex Rail Partnership and to approve funding for 2017/18	Helen Rutter
9 August 17	<i>LEP Update Report</i>	<i>Update report</i>	<i>Pam Williams</i>
9 August 17	Local Information Centre Review	Update/review	James Divall
13 September 17	<i>A303 upgrade</i>	<i>To consider the proposed scheme</i>	<i>Tim Cook</i>
13 September 17	<i>CIL – Rules of engagement</i>	<i>CIL update and Summary. Update on local accounts.</i>	<i>Tim Cook/Neil Waddleton</i>
13 September 17	Area East Policing	Annual update on Area East Policing	Avon and Somerset Constabulary
13 September 17	Streetscene Update Report	To provide a 6-monthly update on the streetscene service	Chris Cooper
11 October 17	<i>Wincanton Sports Ground</i>	<i>To update members on the progress of the centre</i>	<i>Tim Cook</i>
11 October 17	Workspace Progress Report	Annual Workspace update report	Pam Williams